TOWN OF BOLTON
FINANCE COMMITTEE
SPECIAL MEETING
7:15 P.M., THURSDAY, APRIL 10, 2025
*TOWN HALL/ZOOM*

Finance Committee Members Present at Town Hall/Zoom: Chair Ross Lally, Member
Robert Morra, Member Amanda Gordon, Member Rhea Klein, Member Tyler Egner, Member
Ashley Phelan (Zoom), Member Chris Connelly (Zoom).

Staff Present Via Town Hall/Zoom: Chief Financial Officer Jill Collins, Board Clerk Mary
Johnston, Town Administrator Jim Rupert, Selectmen Rodney Fournier, Board of Education
Superintendent Kristin Heckt, Incoming Board of Education Superintendent David Caruso,
and Board of Education Business Manager Kusal Huynh.

Others Present Via Town Hall/Zoom: Jim Loersch, Ashley Paggoli, Amanda Balboni

1. Call to Order
R. Lally called the meeting to order at 7:15 p.m.

R. Lally advised the Committee he will not vote on agenda items due to a conflict of
interest. '

2. Public Participation:
None.

3. Approval of Minutes

3a. March 20, 2025, Regular Meeting

R. Morra MOVED to approve the March 20, 2025, Regular Meeting Minutes. A. Gordon
SECONDED the motion. C. Connelly ABSTAINED. MOTION CARRIED 5:0:1.

3b. March 27, 2025, Special Meeting
R. Morra MOVED to approve the March 27, 2025, Special Meeting Minutes. A. Gordon
SECONDED the motion. A. Phelan and C. Connelly ABSTAINED. MOTION CARRIED 4:0:2.

3c. April 3, 2025, Special Meeting

R. Morra MOVED to approve the April 3, 2025, Special Meeting Minutes. A. Gordon
SECONDED the motion. A. Gordon stated she would like to revisit the Motion to add under
3c. Discussion and Possible Action on Budget Calendar Date Changes the meeting date of
April 15, 2025, Special Meeting. R. Morra MOVED to amend the motion to approve by
adding the April 15, 2025, Special Meeting Date. A. Gordon SECONDED the amendment. C.
Connelly ABSTAINED. MOTION CARRIED 5:0:1 as amended.

4. Ongoing Business

Page 1



4a. Discussion of FY2025 Budgets (expenditures and revenues)
A.Gordon MOVED to approve the FY2025 Revised Revenues in the amount of
$24,001.632.77. R. Morra SECONDED the motion. MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 6:0:0.

A. Gordon MOVED to approve the FY2025 Expenditures in the amount of $5,761,583.00.
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 6:0:0.

4b. Discussion of FY 2026 Budgets (expenditures and revenues)
A. Gordon MOVED to approve the FY2026 Expenses in the amount of $27,264,110.00. R.
Morra SECONDED the motion. MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 6:0:0.

4c. Discussion and Possible Action on Budget Calendar Date Changes

A.Gordon MOVED to approve the Budget Calendar as presented but remove the April 15,
2025 Special Meeting date as the meeting is not needed. R. Morra SECONDED the motion.
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 6:0:0.

4d. Discussion of Public Communication/Outreach

5. Adjournment

R. Morra MOVED to adjourn the meeting at 8:44 p.m. R. Klein SECONDED the motion.
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 6:0:0.

Respectfully submitted by Mary J. Johnston
%lxj/ o Cotpsion

PLEASE SEE THE MINUTES OF SUBSEQUENT MEETINGS FOR CORRECTIONS TO THESE
MINUTES AND ANY CORRECTIONS HERETO.

SEE ATTACHMENTS UNDER SEPARATE COVER.
Next Scheduled Meetings April 10, 2025 — Special Meeting

April 17, 2025 — Regular Meeting
April 22, 2025 - Public Hearing/Special Meeting

Page 2



Report Commentary
FY2025

As of March 31, 2025, we have expended 63% of the appropriated budget or 10,442,441 and in prior
year, we expended 63%. We are currently projecting $16,111,157 in expenditure which is an under
expenditure of $435,000 for an increase of $29,175 from prior month’s projection as listed below.

Salary & Employee Benefits:
Recognition of an additional $29,175 under expenditure from staff vacancies, life events, & new hire

savings.

Transfers over $10,000:
1. $33,745 from Salaries/Benefits to Operations to cover the replacement of the remaining blinds at

Bolton Center School. A portion of the blinds were replaced in 2022. This will complete the
project. -

2. $86,500 from Salaries/Benefits to Instructional Technology to purchase 84 computer devices and
20 monitors.

Transfers:
The BOE approved all transfers on April 9, 2025.

Attachments:
e Budget status - FY2025
e Budget status - FY2024
e Memo: Transfer of Funds over $10,000

Factors That May Impact the Budget

1. Future possible/probable increased expenditures in special education such as educational
programming changes required by students’ Individual Educational Plans (IEP) including the
possibility of future outplacements.

2. Excess Cost Grant: Per CGS 10-76g, this grant reimburses districts for high cost special education
students for cost exceeding 4.5 times the districts Net Current Expenditures per Pupil (NCEP) from the
prior year. This cost to the district prior to qualifying for any reimbursement is $100,802 as of the
state’s January 2025 posting for the 2024-25 Special Education Excess Cost Grant Basic Contribution.

Beginning in FY24 the Excess Cost Grant reimbursement was modified to a 3-tiered funding structure.
Bolton falls into the middle tier at 88% reimbursement of the uncapped grant. The state applies the
tiered reimbursement for all districts, if the request from all the districts exceeds the capped/budget
amount, then all districts would be reduced proportionately to available appropriations. As of January,
the state is currently projecting 62.07% reimbursement rate, this is subject to change in May.

The Excess Cost Reimbursement threshold is published by the state initially sometime in November
and updated for audited figures during the year. Payments are made in February (December’s
preliminary filings) and May (March’s filings) based on the net reimbursement percentage. Final
reimbursement amounts are subject to change after the town’s annual audit. Any adjustments are made
in the subsequent fiscal year to the Education Cost Sharing (ECS).

3. Significant increase/decrease in the cost and usage of energy, tuition and transportation rates, and
other professional services.




4. Payroll changes from new hires, vacancies, unpaid days, unfilled stipends, long-term substitute
coverage for staff out on FMLA, life events, and other payroll/benefit changes. Contractual payouts for
benefits on retirements or resignation of unused earned time.



4. Payroll changes from new hires, vacancies, unpaid days, unfilled stipends, long-term substitute
coverage for staff out on FMLA, life events, and other payroll/benefit changes. Contractual payouts for
benefits on retirements or resignation of unused earned time.



scousy

0 6£6'95 %95 £00'12p 6€5'95Z 0 6£5'95/ £05'/5S |e3oiqns

0 S9Z'8t %89 6T S9z'8e 0 S9z'8C $£0°01 012 / 0042 Q3dS AS3 - uoneyodsuel)

0 0b8'v9T1 %719 £48'00T 0b8'v9T 0 0b8'v9T1 76e'seT 00z / 0042 Q3dS AS - uonepodsuel ).

0 8€6 %08 6bL 8£6 0 8c6 S19 00Z / 0512 abenbue g buueay ‘yosads

0 SSb'S %9L wi'y SSb'S 0 SSb'S uE'e 00z / 0bTT S2IAIBS [ea160j0YdASd

0 8¢, %9€ 859'C .eL 0 78eL we's 000 / 0£TZ [e21paY '8 BuisinN

0 09%'9 %S6 6019 099 0 09%'9 9£9°'s 0Ey / 0ZTT 2ouepINg

0 6L %9T v 64T 0 6LT 0 000 /0112 3om [epos

0 008°€ %SE LTE'T 008'c 0 008'€ 0 JeA /00T  UOHPNISUT PUNOGIWOH B [eLoINL

0 £86'8 %8E 00b'8T £86'sp 0 £86'8p £96'vT 072 / 000T uonesnp3 [epads AS3

0 LET'06Y %SS 959'£9¢ LET'06Y 0 LET'06Y S0Z'/8€E 00Z / 000T uonednpy [enads

S3DIAY3S 1¥0ddNns IN3anis

0 TE9TIE %69 TES'ETT TEQ'TTE 0E6'TT T0L'66C 8LT'0EE 1e303qns

bunsr saysuel) 196png asg 0 91ty %56 996'6€ o'ty 7907 00T'TH L02'bS 016 / 00ZE SBIYIY

0 019'%€ %(8 796'6¢C 019'vE 0 019'p€ #99'sE obb / 0zZee 19)ua) elpap Aeiqn

0 68b'ST %00T 68b'ST 68b'ST 0 68b'ST 9€e’sT 009 / 000T uonesnp3 buinunuo)

Bunsr 4ajsuel | 319bpng sas 0 UT'TT %19 698'9 UL 0 U LLY'oT 09€ / 0001 uoneonp3 ABojouyda |

0 801’1 %8L $TH'97 801'12 00"y 80£'91 188'cT 0S¢ / 0001 1SNy

0 STEYT %LL ¥£6'01 SeeE'pT 00s’s Sz8'01T o110 0¢g /0001 9DUBIRS JBWNSUOD g Ajlwey

0 €8 %88 (4 £8 0 €8 00€ 01€ / 000T uonednp3 ssauisng

0 0 %0 0 0 0 0 0 00€ / 000T uonedaNp3 [euoRedoA

0 809's %58 9Ly 809's 0 809's w9's 067 / 000T S3IpMS [en0s

0 826y %8t 09£'C 876"y 0 876'p €57y 08T / 0001 uoneanp3 [eaisAyd g yijeaH

0 €9z'et %0S €919 goz'er 0 €9z'et 0£9'01 041 / 000T 20UBS

0 118'4¢ %E6 S16'ST 1184 0 118'£T 65992 0971 / 0001 SONRWaIRW

0 €6V'ET %LL 0S€'0T €6v'cT 0 €6b'ET 81911 0tT / 000T uondnsuy Jndwo)

bunsi sajsuel | 19bpng ass 0 996y %9€E 208'T 996" 0 996y €28's 021 / 000T abenbue puom

0 699°cC %86 181'2C 699'cZ 0 6992z S8E'ET 0TT /0001 suy abenbuet ysibu3

Bunsi Jaysuel) 396png sss 0 $S5°01 %98 s 5501 0 pSS'0T €L£'6 SOT / 0007 uy

Bunsi Jaysuel) 396png sas 0 06€'0L %91 S9ETT 06£'0L 896'C wy'L9 £v8'28 00T / 0001 ABojouyda | |euoaniIsug

NOILDONYISNI avINo3d
si9ysueuy /sabuey) aouejeg ST0Z-vToT papuadx3 sz/tel/e ST0Z-vZ0T sigysuel ST0Z-vZ0T ¥20Z-€707  weiboid/
isnjels 326png 196png sainjipuadxy % papuadxz 126png ["3snfpy 196png saimipuadxy  uoipung

vpapaloid papafold alA ala pasinay 3°6png panosddy paypneun
yosep isnyejs 3obpng 135dand S.NOLLYONA3 40 aivod



szouelv

%E9 <=0/ aINipuadx3 aAnesedwo)) JeaA Joud

000'SEY LST'TTIT'9T %E9 TYY'Th'oT LST'9bS'9T 0 LST'9¥5'9T S86’€87'ST 139dnd NOLLYONA3 TV.i0L

000'SED bTZ'S80°ET %29 62¢'60v"8 $TZ'0ZS'ET (901’211) 02ZE'LE9'ET STZ'00L'2T S1143N39 33A0TdW3/SITIVIVS

0 9ES'eLT'T %S9 S5/'ce8 9eS'esT'1 vbE'60T 6TH9T'T ¥68'T€0'T NOLLVLYOdSNVYL/SNOLLVYIdO

0 166°£SL %L ¥85v95 166'LSL (891'%) 651292 LL5'169 S3IDIAYIS TVULNID/LY0ddNS/NINAY

0 S8/'289 %29 £v0'12H G8/'789 0 S8/'789 0z9'ces SIDIAYIS LY0ddNS LNIANILS

0 TE€9'T1E %69 T€8'€TC T€9'T1E 0€6'TT 102’662 8/1°0EE NOLLONYLSNI ¥VINDIY

SWVI50dd T1V 40 AdVWIWNS

000'SEY YIZ'S80'ET %79 672'60v'8 YIZ'0TS'ET (901°217T) 0ZE'LEY'ET STL00L'CT |e30iqns

00072/T TOV'Z4B'C %E9 [T6'SS6'T T9b'6ITE 0 TOV'6ITE GZT'88L°C 1BAT045¢C S)ljausg [aUUOSIad

bunsn Jajsuel ) 396png ass 000'€9T €52'L€T'0T %29 TOE'ESH'9 £5£'001'01 (901211) 658'£15°0T 06+'716'6 lep / 1ep sabem g sauees

SIT4INI9 ITA0TdWT 8 SIDVM/SITUVIVS

0 9ES'ELT'T %S9 SS/'cE8 9ES'ELT'T ¥HE'60T Z6T'V9T'T H68'TE0'T |e303qns

0 LEV'LT9 %L9 (S6'LTY LEY'(29 (z90'T) 665'829 L¥6'9.5 Jep /004t uoneyodsuel |

Bunsn Jaysuel| 396png 295 0 660919 %9 86/'STH 660919 90+'0TT £69'5€5 Lb6'vSE 000 / 009Z adueusjulRl B suonessdo

NOILLVIdOdSNVYL 8 SNOILVIIdO

0 166'LSL %bl ¥85'v9S 166’LSL (891'v) 6ST'29L 115169 1e303gns

bunsr Jaysuel} 396png aas 0 $SS'STE %9L £60'6ET bSS'STE (868) Sp'91E TET'T6C 1en / 08Se Juswabeuel swalsAs

0 6EL'EB %89 79.'95 6EV'E8 0 6E'E8 859'¢8 000 / 0TS¢ SAIINIBS [BISI4

Bunsi 1ajsuel 196png aas 0 208'1L %S9 [4s 4 208'1L (ooz'n) 200'€L 66€£'8S lep / 0Tve uonensiuiwpy buipjing

0 $9E29T %E6 958°0ST ¥9£'29T 0 $9€'291 S0v'ZoT Jep / 0gge 2dUBINSU] |00Y2S

0 LTE'LOT %ES ST0'LS LTE'L0T 0 LTE'L0T ¥9'28 000 / 0z£e uonens|uIpy [enua)

Buns 13jsues | 196png sas 0 S0SLT %28 TEL'HT S0S'LT (0200 SLS'6T 6EC'ET 001 / 0122 uonenjea3 g “1dwy weiboid

S3DIAYUIS TVHINTD B 'T40ddNS "NOLLVUISINIWGY

0 S8£/T89 %29 E£V0'TTY S8£'789 0 S82'T89 0z9’ces juelp s350) SSIDX3 JO 32N - [E303GNS
'aung ul pied 3q 03 paypadxa Si YIym juelb
3502 SS30X3 U013RINPa [e1D3ds Joy uoljiw Obs
panoidde a)e3s auj ydiew UJ ‘062'8b$=%86'65
pajewnss aje3s Sz/¢/b |euld *(z15‘08=desun)

9£6'6b=%£0"C9 P3IPWASS 9)e)S 57/9/T 0 (bSe'er) %0 0 (¥S2'eL) 0 (bSL'eL) (€88'cE) Jueln s350) Ss90X3

sidjsued] /sabuey) aduejeg S20T-YT0T papuadx3 sz/1e/e ST0Z-vToT sigjsuei] SZ0T-vT0T YZ0Z-€20C¢ weiboid/
ismye3s 326png 196png sainjipuadxy % papuadx3 196png [3snlpy 396png saimpuadx3y  uoipung
vpapaloid papafoid aia aia pasinay 396png panoiddy pajpneun
yosep :snje3s 196png 135ang S.NOLLYONA3 40 aivod



scousry

00598 00s'98 ‘e,
juswdmbg AJojouysa] | o598

ASojouyda] [euonongsuy
siyouag/ATe[eg
198png

soueinsup/ATe[es | 00598
W) AUl WOy junowy

wd) ury of,

junowy

*a1emyos dy1dads 22130 03 153u=d elpaw Aseiqi) ay3 ul sdopisap € pue ‘319 ul 1eMYyos gy und o3 sdopissp
‘He u atemyos soiydelb uni 03 sdopisap ¢ ‘siojiuow gz pue sdopjsap qej 193ndwod Tz ‘sdopisap J1aydea) 67 :sioquow QF + S3DIADP 6S SHY e

SUOIIE]S HIOM JUBPNIS
pue sysopj Aleiq)| sy 10) S5X0GBWOIYD ZT PUE “LIOOISSE|D WILS B3 103 S103iuow pue sod Juiw o ‘sdopysap JaYded] € :SDINJP GT SOF

*sajepdn A31nd3s |eORID 9A19234 J136UO) OU 1M 0T SMOpPUIM
Butuuna AQua.LInd SaIASP 3533 ‘SZOT 1990300 JO SB “JSNSMOH “£Z0ZAL Ul pade|dal usaq aney pjnom pue 3j2Ad JeaA/ B UO BIDM SBDIASP 3SBY L

"Slojiuow QZ pue sadinap p8 aseydind o3 ABojouyda] [euodnsu] 03 Jyauag /Ale|es woly 00S‘98S 40 Jassuery Bunsanbay 4

ShL'EE ShL'EE ;e
wawdmby [cpz'ce

suoneiadQ

siyauag/Are[eg
)98png

*3load ay3 a39|dwod 03 BuNjOO] MOU BJe B\ “spuny bunjeiado Y3Im Buipjing a3 jo uoniod e pade|dal am zzog Ul 3senbal pafold [ejided

se GuiAyijenb jou se samyIwwo) YdyDd 2y Aq pawasp a1am Ay3 TZ0Z Ul *3|qesadoul pue uayoiq ase Auep "SO66T Y3 WOy 318 SIF I8 SPuljq Sy L

souensuj/Areres | cpr'ce

woj] Uy o, Junouwry W3] UL WOty junowry

Juawade|day sapeys SIg ay3 Ysiuy 03 Jusawdinbgy uoneisadQ o3 syduag/Aiejes wouy SH//sE$ Jo Jajsueny bunsanbay ‘1
Mojag 335 :(000°0T$ 42n0 siajsuel) 396pNg) AIUINDIY TYAOUdY

SS/'v8 $ :(Quauniwwo) 9ZA4 1B S19suRT) JaYR @uejed) @31D3r0ud AISIAIY
(000’08) 3121Sp puny 3JIAI3S PO04 19A02 03 13ysuely paydafold
(000‘0sT) :(sz/6/v) 396png 9ZAd p1emo) Jusuniwwo) s,308
SSL'VIE :(3sanbau 4ajsueny saye aduejeg) g3113roud
(stz'ozT) i(mojaq 29s) pajsanbay siaysues)
"sainjipuadxa 130 396png e 532381 syunowe (sanebau) pue sainyipuadxa Japun 396pnq e 108)481 ||IM SJUNOWR BARISO4 :3UBjEq 196pnq payafold,,
"uoipuNy By} UM pajeidosse swelboud ajdijnw/snoLea ale alay | =Jep
:S3LON MUVIWMDIL
si9jsuei] /sabuey) asuejeg SZo0z-vzoe papuadx3y sz/ie/e SZ0T-vToe Siajsuel] SC0z-vzoe vZ0T-£20T weibold/
isnje3s 3abpng 396png sainjpuadxy % papuadxg 326png [asnlpy 396png sainjipuadxy  uoipung
vpapaloid papafoid ali alA pasinay 196png panouddy pajipneun
Yarepw isnje3s 39bpng 1395dng S.NOILYONA3 40 ayvod




BOE TRANSFER LISTING - March

FUNCTION / PROGRAM FROM TO ACCOUNT AMOUNT

Reclass: To cover Athletic banner upgrade for Class S Champion.

3200 / 910 BHS Dues & Fees (340.00)

3200 / 910 BHS Awards 340.00
Transfer from Systems to Instructional Technology to cover shortfall for a failed BCS interactive board.

2580 / 000 BPS Technology Supplies (897.53)

1000 / 100 BCS Technology Supplies 897.53
Reclass: To cover Tech Ed drones purchase.

1000 / 360 BHS Non-Tech Rep. and Maint. (800.00)

1000 / 360 BHS Instructional Supplies 800.00
Reclass: Transfer Instructional Supply from BHS to BCS.

1000 / 200 BHS Instructional Supplies (499.70)

1000 / 200 BCS Instructional Supplies 499.70
Reclass: To cover Art supply order.

1000 / 105 BHS Periodicals (30.81)

1000 / 105 BHS Instructional Supplies 30.81

On 3/13/25 the BOE approved transfers from Salaries/Benefits to Operation Equipment to cover BCS Public

Address/Bell System upgrade. The project was awarded to Environmental Systems Company, LLC.

2410 / 000 BCS Administrators Building (20,567.00)

1000 / 100 BCS K-5 Teachers (8,608.00)

2600 / 000 BCS Equipment 29,175.00
Reclass: To cover World Language purchase of additional Spanish 1 textbooks

1000 / 120 BHS Online Subscription Services (1,480.00)

1000 / 120 BHS Textbooks 1,480.00
Reclass: To cover cost of the potatoes for the staff appreciation potato bar on 3/25/25.

2410 / 000 BCS General Supplies for Classrooms (49.41)

2410 / 000 BCS Food 49.41
Reclass: To cover World Language shortfall for Teachers Discovery supplies.

1000 / 120 BHS Online Subscription Services (0.97)

1000 / 120 BHS Instructional Supplies 0.97
Reclass: Transfer from BHS to BCS to cover the balance of CMEA PD for a teacher.

2210 / 100 BHS Instructional Staff PD (185.01)

2210 / 100 BCS Instructional Staff PD 185.01

8 MarFY25 BOE Transfers.xlsx 4/7/2025 1/1



Report Commentary
FY2024

As of March 31, 2024, we have expended 63% of the appropriated budget or $10,187,552 and 65% in
the prior year. We are currently projecting budget expenditures of $15,675,525 which is a decrease of
$85,141from prior month’s projection. This is a projected budget under expenditure of $433,625. The
BOE has committed an additional $50,000 towards the FY25 budget for a total commitment of
$350,000. The revised projected under expenditure after the BOE’s commitment is $63,625.

Regular Instruction:
Increase in projection of $4,366 to cover balance for Chromebook carts and to cover shortfalls in

Computer Instruction, Social Studies, and Music program expenses.

Student Support Services:
Excess cost final reimbursement came in 1.4% less at 69.06%. This program will remain fully

projected due to its volatility.

Administration, Support, & Central Services:
Additional projected savings of $12,753. Savings projected in Fiscal on district supplies and Systems
from online subscriptions, repairs & maintenance, and discontinued internet services on mobile

hotspots no longer needed.

Salary and Benefits:
Additional projected savings of $76,754 from unfilled vacancies and insurance.

Transfers:
The BOE approved all transfers at their April 3, 2024 meeting.

Transfers over $10.000:

The BOE approved the transfer of $20,000 from Personnel Benefits, Systems Management, and Fiscal
Services to Instructional Technology & Systems Management. This was to purchase 5 Interactive
boards for BCS classrooms that currently do not have them, but need them. In addition, another 1 was
purchased for the BOE conference room, due to that board being relocated to BCS PE.

Attachments:
e Budget status - FY2024
e Budget status - FY2023
e Bid Waiver Notice: None

Factors That May Impact the Budget
1. Future possible/probable increased expenditures in special education such as educational
programming changes required by students’ Individual Educational Plans (IEP) including the

possibility of future outplacements.

2. Excess Cost Grant: Per CGS 10-76g, this grant reimburses districts for high cost special education
students for cost exceeding 4.5 times the districts Net Current Expenditures per Pupil (NCEP) from the
prior year. For Bolton the 4.5X cost to be exceeded is $93,054 based on the January 2024 State 2022-

2023 NCEP listing.




Beginning in FY23 per Public Act 23-1 Section 8 subsection (d): Excess Cost Grant reimbursement
was modified to a 3 tiered funding structure. Bolton falls into the middle tier at 88% reimbursement
(for towns ranked 59-114). The state applies the tiered reimbursement for all district, if the request
from all the districts exceeds the capped/budget amount, then all districts would be reduced
proportionally by the shortfall.

The state’s final payment is 69.06% down 1.4% from February’s estimate of 70.46%. This reduction
is based on all district filings in March. The balance on the amount owed to Bolton will be paid in

May.

The Excess Cost Reimbursement threshold is published by the state initially sometime in November
and updated for audited figures during the year. Payments are made in February (December’s
preliminary filings) and May (March’s filings) based on the net reimbursement percentage. Final
reimbursement amounts are subject to change after the town’s annual audit. Any adjustments are made
in subsequent fiscal year to the Education Cost Sharing (ECS).

3. Significant increase/decrease in the cost and usage of energy, tuition and transportation rates, and
other professional services.

4. Payroll changes from new hires, vacancies, unpaid days, unfilled stipends, long term substitute
coverage for staff out on FMLA, life events, and other payroll/benefit changes. Contractual payouts for
benefits on retirements or resignation of unused earned time.



YZOZ/EIV T2 Wd BF:E X=PCSMIS 196PNG SOR 1A JUW B

(r52792) BVE‘OVY  ZeS'8T8‘TT %E9 9EG'LOE'R 0/£8'89T'ET (££6°67) EVB'B6T'ET  L6S'TVTTT leyoaqns
AD[3g 15anbay Jagsues)
136png 235 “sbuiaes asueinsur pue Asuesea pajiyun (ccer9) 809'vET S %59 9/9'£86'1 €95'6£0°C (€26'62) 9€5'60T'E 18b'£65'C  JBA / 04ST Siijsuag [puuosiad
'sbuines Asueden pajiuun (r 0b£'S02 £95'E86'6 %9 652'0CE’ LOE'681'01 0 £OE'691°0T £1T'8b9'6 Jep [ 1ep sabem g souejes
SITJANTE SA01dNT B SIOVAM/SITIAVIVE
0 0 Y9G'0ET'T %79 8TI1'269 PO6'0ET'T 1] Y96°0ET'T 69T'S£0'T [ejoaqns
0 0 S06'219 %G9 680'86¢ S06'219 0 S06'219 192148 1en /0042 uoneyodsues |
0 0 650815 %85 6E0'66¢ 650'91S 0 650815 88€'€05 000 / 009 2aueudUle| B suopesado
[ SNO; do
(ess’z1) 085’vT LES’EEL YoEL 861'v1S LIT'8bL 8T0'sT 660'CEL brS'vr9 1e3oqns
Mmojeg ;
3s2nbay Jajsues 396png a5 / Bugsr] J3jsues) 1abpng sas  (SEEDT) (8E'9 S02'562 Yokt 089t 765’106 75091 0bS's8T EET'THC {en / 08ST Wawabeuey swayshs
Mojag .
3sonbay sajsuest 126png 235 / 6unsn JaysuRsL 196png aas (000°C, 000 €£57'98 Y0L z8L'19 £S2'88 0 £ST'88 122’08 000 / 015¢ S9IINIG [edsty
6unsn sajsuesy 136png ass (9rt) 0 819'1/ %85 852'TH 8191 (b£0'1) 759'TL £50'89 1ep [ 0TbE uonensiujwpy buiping
0 £6T'9 62£'851 %96 628751 25'b91 0 225'p91 bb1'9ST dep / 0£€T 3Juetnsut [ooyds
0 0 £¢5'€0T %ilb 601'6t £25'€0T 0 £25'€0T 656'LL 000 / 0zZ£T uonensiuiwpy |enua)
0 0 60981 %29 TP5'TT 609'81 0 609'8T bEE6T 001 / 01¢T uoienjen3 g “sdwy weibouy
SIOTAYTS TvaiN
si2ysuely /sabueys “fosd yjuow Jduejeg YTOT-£20T pepuadxy vyTlie/e PE0T-ET0T ss2)suedy PTOT-ETOT £20¢-TZ0T wesbolg/
yasew Jond woy j96png  Se4nypuadxy % papuadxy 39bpng /snlpy Jobpng soumjipusdxy  uoipung
(439p)oug | popsfory  Pealcsd QLA QLA pasinay 3@6png paaasddy pa3ipneun
yaiep

135an4d s.NOILYONG3 40 quvos



FEOZZIP €11 Wd 613 Xspsmieis 1960nG 500 bzAd e o

0 ﬁmcmrhﬂv ObS'I59 Yob9 1S0'90b LEZ'0E9 0 LEZ'0E9 0F6‘T0S JUeIH SIS0 SS20XF JO IaN - ie3oaqns

} , 5 %904
Ile jo _mocm_ﬂﬁaﬂnnnﬁe.ﬂ Nﬂ%ﬂwﬂww _NH _MMMM 989 (b2E'be) %02 (cze'se) (cot'gen) 0 (z02'8e1) {861'94) uel9 §350) s592%3
(o89) 120'€L %LS 8L6TEL bbb'95L 0 Y852 8EK'8LS [=1039ns
0 S0T'TIT %65 b£0'9T 64742 0 6ce'te 0T10'41 012 / 0042 U3dS AS3 - voneuodsuer)
4 2ET's %2S £02'T8 €€8'PST 0 £EQ'PST 911’801 002 / 0042 Q3dS AS - uoneyodsues ).
o 0 %98 8kS 6€9 0 6€9 oUT'T 00z / 0572 a6ienbue 1 Gupeay yreads
4 0 %6k SEP'T 6b6'C 0 6+6'C 9EL'T 002 / ovIz S30IBS [ed160j0LRASY
0 TbL %65 w2y 856°4 0 8562 €68’ 000 / 0ETZ [eaipapy 18 Bujsiny
0 0 %E6 9€9's LEQ'9 0 L£0%9 L85'S 0Ev / aCiz @aueping
0 0 %0 0 00E 0 00€ 0 000/ 0112 o [epos
o 008’s 0 %0 0 008'c 0 008'€ 0 J8/\ / 0D0T  UORANRSUT PUNOGIWIOH g [elIOYN .
0 06L'v2 9LL'bT %LE 9ULL'BT 995°6E (zes'1) 28E'Th SE6'9T 012 / 000t uoneanp3 |eiads AS3

.u:wEuE:nE_ﬂ
elB 3503 $529%@ S52 J0) UORRAf0Id Bstady (083) €5€°22 0EL'£8F %09 +8s'20€ £80'G15 76T 191°€15 SS0°bEr 002 / 0001 uonednp3 [epads

5 S 190

99E’y Q T96'0€E %0L 6ET'TET 296’08 SS6°PT £00'9TE POE’'SZE 1®301qns
Guasr) sajsues) 3abpng 3sg 0 0 052'19 %IS 0ZH'1E 05419 0 0S£'19 16£'T9 016 / 00ZE SRy
5unsr Jejsue) 326png ass 0 0 804'SE %E6 T0T€E 80L'SE 0 80£'SE 920°0p obk / 0222 433u) eipay Aselqry
0 0 9EE'ST %001 9EE'ST 9EE'ST ] 9EE’ST 9€£’sT 009 / 0001 uoneonpz Bununuo)
6unsy] sajsues 396png aas o 0 995’01 %LS 846'S 99r'01 0 99501 186°21 09€ / 0001 uonesnpg Abojouyda)
6unsr sjsuely 126png aag £9 0 LEE'ST %EL PET'TT LEE'ST £9 bLT'ST 951'be 0SE€ / 0001 SN
0 0 ££0°0T %28 995691 £L0'02 £L6'6 oot'ot 11201 0Z€ / 0001 22U3PS J2wnsuo) g Ajjwey
0 0 80€ %86 00€ 80€ 0 80¢ LEY'E 0T€E / 000T uopeanpg ssauisng
g 0 0 %0 0 0 0 0 0 00€ / 0001 uoieanp3 [euonesop
bugsn sajsuey 1a6png ass 0 0 6£0'S %98 500°S 6€8'S 0 6£8'S 898'8 06T / 000T SIpmg |epos
Bunsn saysues 396png sos are 0 (14 %89 S79°e ({74 [4¢4 0805 Tbb'e 08T / 0001 uonenp3 [eaishyd @ sy
6ugsn Jojsuey) 126png sss o 0 01091 %LS 5806 01091 0 or0'or 589'2T 04T / 000T NS
1/ 0 199'9¢ %66 19¢'9¢ 19992 919 Sp0'9z ETb'LT 091 / ooot sohewsyen
Bunsn sajsues) 3136png oas 1303 0 PTbT %8 819'TT EPTBT EbT 000'b1 $9801 0bT / 0001 uonansuy seindwory
6unsr Jsysuel) 196png vag 0 0 8LL's %E6 Sbe's 8LL'S 0 8L's 649'S 0zt / 00071 abenbuet pom
6unsn sasues) 336png aas 1 0 Sbb'ET %€ ¥15'61 8bb'eC 0 8bbEC b6’ 0IT /0001 SWv a6enbue ysyibus
o 0 0Tt %66 T4€'6 0Tk’ 0 0rt's 8ze'6 S0T / 0001 uy

rMoppg
35anbay Jgsues | 126png 23 / Guysr Jajsuer, 136png 285 866 0 £0b'59 %bb 019'8¢ E0¥'59 8k6'E SSY'19 T6b'es 00T / 000T ABojouyda feuomongsug
NOIIDMUISNT 9vin538

Sivjsuesy/sabueys "foad Yauow |uejey  $ZOZ-£T0Z papuadxg vZ/ie/s +Z02-£Z02 Sijsuell  pZOT-EZ0C  £202-220C wesbold/
Y2sep Joud woay wbpng  SAdmpuadxg % papusdxg jabpng /"snfpy 3obpng Ssaimipuadxy  wooung
(9p)iouy | ,popefory  Powolorg QiA QLA pasiaay jabpng pancuddy pPajipneun
—_— (®p)ou |

yaep 135an4 S.NOILYINA3 10 auvog



FZOZ/Z/b TUC Wd 6b:Z XSrsnivis 196png 308 vZAd e e

000°0Z 00002 ETICYA
dICMPITH pateay AFo[ouyas ]| OpL o1 AJojouyas], [euonamsuy
arempiey paje|ay] Aojouaax| 09z ¢ WAWOTBUT Al SWaISAS
sddns ["000°C SPIAIIS [RIST]
snoueA | 88¢€°9 WIURIeUTA] SUIISAS
oouemsuy | Z19'11 S1JAUdg [2UU0SIDJ

wajf urg of, junowy WA U] Wwoly junowy 12dpng

Pue swajsAs o} saainas [easiy pue 4 6

3d SO 03 P33e30[31 SEM PJE0q JBY} SSNEISY WOOI SIUBIBJU0D 308 SYjlojf e

"walyy paau Inq ‘spieoq aAey 30U Op JEY) SWOOISSEID J0) G ©

AGojouyda] [euopdnsysux

1sAS ‘sjyeung |

19d WoJy Jajsuel) ‘spieoq dJUosmaIA 9 aseyaand o) T

MoRg 23S :(000'0T$ 4310 suvjsuel) 326pNg) AIVINDIY TYAOUIdY

ST9'E9 $ nudumuwo) gzZA4 g siajsueny 433je 2aue|eg Q310U AISIATY
(000’05) (vz/€/v) 396png STAL premoy Juswywwoy 304 leuonippy
(ooo’00€) H(v2/v1/€) 326png SZA4 premos Juawywwos s3og
STOETY 3senbad Jagsuely Jaye [0uejeq QI LDICOUd
(oo0'0z) (mojaq 23s) paysonbay si9jsuely
"S31Mipuadxa 120 336pnq e spayal sjunowe (2Ane6au) pue saunyipuadxe Jspun 136pnq e 1apsa1 [IM sjunowe aAnsog ‘@duejeq 396pnq papalold.,
"uonduny 33 ym pajejdosse swelboid ajdn|nw/snouea ale Ry =Jiep
%S9 <=% 3.n)Ipuadx3 aAnesedwoy JeaA Jojg :S3LON MAVIWIDLL
(T+1’s8) STY'EEY  sTs's/9'st %E9 Z55'48T1'0T 0ST'60T‘9T 0 0ST'601'9T  vs5’88/'vT 1395ang NOILYONA3 1V.LOL
(bsz'90) 8be0bb 725'828'T1 %E9 9€6'£0E'8 0£8'89Z'€1 (£¢6'62) £b8'862ET £65'TH2°2T S1I43IN3E 3TA0TdWI/SANIVIVS
0 0 $96'0ET'T %29 821°¢69 b96'0ET‘T 0 b96'0ET'T 691'5£0'T NOLLVLYOdSNVYL/SNOLLYNIdO
(est'zt) 085'bT LES'EEL %EL 861'bbs L1T'8bL 870'sT 660'€EL bbS'bb9 SAJIAUIS TVUINID/LH0ddNS/NIWAY
0 (€0£'12) 0bS159 %b9 150°90b LE2°0E9 0 LET'0E9 0b6'105 S3IDIAYIS LH0ddNS INIANLS
99¢'b 0 296°0€€ %0L 6€2'2€2 796°0€€ SS6'bT £00°91€ $0g'sZE NOLLDNYISNI ¥VIN93y
siRjsuesy/sabueyd *Toad yauow adueleg  HZOZ-£20C Papuadxy veZ/ie/e YZ0Z-£20C SI9jsueil  pTOZ-ETOT  €£¢0C-¢c0C  Weiboig/ - - -
Y Joud wouy Je6png  Seanmjipuadxy % papuadxg 196png [asnlpy 196png saumipuedx3  uopoung
(29p)our | pepafosy P3aloiy aia ara pasinay 336png panosddy pa3ipneun
yauep

1390and S.NOLLYINA3 40 quvosd




BOE TRANSFER LISTING - March

FUNCTION / PROGRAM FROM TO ACCOUNT

AMOUNT

Transfer from Building Administration to Computer Instruction to cover the cost of Typing Agent subscription for

Grade 2 - Grade 4 students.

2410 / 000 BCS General Supplies for Classrooms (143.00)

1000 / 140 BCS Online Subscription Services 143.00
Reclass: To cover Science increase in Clean Harbor chemical disposal charge.

1000 / 170 BHS Non-Tech Rep. and Maint. (800.00)

1000 / 170 BHS Professional Services 800.00
Reclass: To purchase LMC supplies.

2220 / 440 BHS Dues & Fees (30.00)

2220 / 440 BHS Other Supplies 30.00
Reclass: To purchase Music instructional supplies.

1000 / 350 BHS : Non-Tech Rep. and Maint. (222.03)

1000 / 350 BHS Online Subscription Services (141.00)

1000 / 350 BHS Dues & Fees (111.00)

1000 / 350 BHS Instructional Supplies 474.03
Reclass: To purchase Library books.

2220 / 440 BHS Online Subscription Services (119.59)

2220 / 440 BHS Library Books 119.59
Reclass: To fund BHS Baseball & Softball facility and program improvements.

3200 / 910 BHS Professional Services (9,000.00)

3200 / 910 BHS Athletic Supplies 9,000.00
Reclass: To fund testing of new subscriptions (Quilzlet, Blooklet, Quizalize, Wordwall Pro).

1000 / 120 BHS Textbooks (16.31)

1000 / 120 BHS Online Subscription Services 16.31
Reclass: To purchase ELA instructional supplies.

1000 / 110 BCS Online Subscription Services (2,087.50)

1000 / 110 BCS Textbooks (307.79)

1000 / 110 BCS Workbooks (31.72)

1000 / 110 BCS Instructional Supplies 2,427.01
Reclass: To purchase Social Studies instructional supplies.

1000 / 190 BCS Online Subscription Services (283.29)

1000 / 190 BCS Periodicals (142.11)

1000 / 190 BCS Instructional Supplies 425.40

8 Mar FY24 BOE Transfers.xlsx 4/1/2024 1/2




Reclass: To purchase library books.

2220 / 440 BCS Online Subscription Services (1,045.21)

2220 / 440 BCS Other Supplies (139.58)

2220 / 440 BCS Dues & Fees (33.52)

2220 / 440 BCS Library Books 1,218.31
Transfer from Building Administration to Health/PE to cover increased cost of CPR certificates.

2410 / 000 BHS Other Supplies (212.00)

1000 / 180 BHS Certifications 212.00
Reclass: To purchase baseball & softball supplies.

3200 / 910 BCS Professional Services (1,000.00)

3200 / 910 BCS Athletic Trainer Supplies (415.00)

3200 / 910 BCS Online Subscription Services (400.00)

3200 / 910 BCS Athletic Supplies 1,815.00
Reclass: To cover 2024 Graduation lawn signs.

2410 / 000 BHS Travel Expense (559.70)

2410 / 000 BHS Printing & Binding (540.30)

2410 / 920 BHS Graduation 1,100.00
Transfer from Building Administration to Music to cover shortfall in instructional supplies.

2410 / 000 BCS General Supplies for Classrooms (63.18)

1000 / 350 BCS Online Subscription Services (7.41)

1000 / 350 BCS Instructional Supplies 70.59
Reclass: To cover shortfall Systems for PDQ inventory and smart deploy annual subscription.

2580 / 000 BPS Online Subscription Services (675.00)

2580 / 000 BPS Software 675.00

Technology with the balance from Systems.

To purchase 12 chromebook carts for grades 5-8 for a total $9,033 funded through reclasses within Instructional

2580 / 000 BPS Technology Suppplies (3,000.00)
1000 / 100 BCS Technology Supplies (1,250.00)
1000 / 100 BHS Technology supplies (1,250.00)
2580 / 000 BPS Internet (948.00)
1000 / 100 BHS Online Subscription Services (285.00)
1000 / 100 BCS Technology Related Hardware -Instr. 6,733.00
Reclass: To cover shortfall in Tech Ed repairs & maintenance.
1000 / 360 BHS Software (0.95)
1000 / 360 BHS Non-Tech Rep. and Maint. 0.95

8 Mar FY24 BOE Transfers.xlsx 4/1/2024 2/2



Memorandum

TO:

FR:

DT:

CCe

Bolton Finance Committee

Kristin B. Heckt
Superintendent of Schools

April 10, 2025
Transfer of Funds over $10,000

Bolton Board of Education

The Bolton Board of Education approved the following transfer over $10,000 at their meeting on April 9,

2025.

$33,745 from Salaries/Benefits to Operations to cover the replacement of the remaining blinds at
Bolton Center School. A portion of the blinds were replaced in 2022. This will complete the
project.

$86,500 from Salaries/Benefits to Instructional Technology to purchase 84 computer devices and
20 monitors. As part of the district’s computer replacement cycle we had planned a 7-year
replacement of desktop devices, as they have a generally long shelf life. This would have put our
high school devices and the small STEM classroom lab at BCS up for replacement in FY 2027.
However, Microsoft announced that after the Windows 11 upgrade, devices running Windows 10
would no longer be able to receive critical security updates as of October 2025, effectively moving
our replacements up one year, unexpectedly. Novus deployed new software that was able to
identify all affected devices. This software provided us with the estimated dates of purchase,
warranty information, users, and location of all devices so that we could make careful decisions
regarding replacements. There is the possibility that the current pricing may increase by up to 30%
due to the impact of tariffs.



Report Commentary
FY2025

As of March 31, 2025, we have expended 63% of the appropriated budget or 10,442,441 and in prior
year, we expended 63%. We are currently projecting $16,111,157 in expenditure which is an under
expenditure of $435,000 for an increase of $29,175 from prior month’s projection as listed below.

Salary & Employee Benefits:
Recognition of an additional $29,175 under expenditure from staff vacancies, life events, & new hire

savings.

Transfers over $10.000:
1. $33,745 from Salaries/Benefits to Operations to cover the replacement of the remaining blinds at

Bolton Center School. A portion of the blinds were replaced in 2022. This will complete the
project.

2. $86,500 from Salaries/Benefits to Instructional Technology to purchase 84 computer devices and
20 monitors.

Transfers:
The BOE approved all transfers on April 9, 2025.

Attachments:
e Budget status - FY2025
e Budget status - FY2024
e Memo: Transfer of Funds over $10,000

Factors That May Impact the Budget

1. Future possible/probable increased expenditures in special education such as educational
programming changes required by students’ Individual Educational Plans (IEP) including the
possibility of future outplacements.

2. Excess Cost Grant: Per CGS 10-76g, this grant reimburses districts for high cost special education
students for cost exceeding 4.5 times the districts Net Current Expenditures per Pupil (NCEP) from the
prior year. This cost to the district prior to qualifying for any reimbursement is $100,802 as of the
state’s January 2025 posting for the 2024-25 Special Education Excess Cost Grant Basic Contribution.

Beginning in FY24 the Excess Cost Grant reimbursement was modified to a 3-tiered funding structure.
Bolton falls into the middle tier at 88% reimbursement of the uncapped grant. The state applies the
tiered reimbursement for all districts, if the request from all the districts exceeds the capped/budget
amount, then all districts would be reduced proportionately to available appropriations. As of January,
the state is currently projecting 62.07% reimbursement rate, this is subject to change in May.

The Excess Cost Reimbursement threshold is published by the state initially sometime in November
and updated for audited figures during the year. Payments are made in February (December’s
preliminary filings) and May (March’s filings) based on the net reimbursement percentage. Final
reimbursement amounts are subject to change after the town’s annual audit. Any adjustments are made
in the subsequent fiscal year to the Education Cost Sharing (ECS).

3. Significant increase/decrease in the cost and usage of energy, tuition and transportation rates, and
other professional services.




4. Payroll changes from new hires, vacancies, unpaid days, unfilled stipends, long-term substitute
coverage for staff out on FMLA, life events, and other payroll/benefit changes. Contractual payouts for
benefits on retirements or resignation of unused earned time.



%ST°00T %90°00T %96°00T %v6°00T %¢6°00T %S8°00T

vc0¢0g'9 v20C'1€'S 202’ 0E'v Ye0C'1E'E v20¢'8¢°C veoT'1E'T

%LL00T %VvS°00T %S'00T %VE 00T %66°66 %EL'08

€coTTE T €C20C°0E°'TT €COT'TEOT €2¢02°0¢'6 €202°1E°8 €20C'TEL

%68°66 %IT° 10T %CE E0T

LT raloon:] Se0C’TE'S scozoey SC0C’1EE S20T'8¢’C SC0C'TET

%ST €0T %68°90T %€8'90T %95°90T %ST'S0T %91°68

veoe1e T v20C0E'TT 20T’ TIEOT v202°0€'6 v20Z'1€°'8 veoT1e L
#6L66 28'SST'980°6T $ . $ (9€'999'92) ¢ (sv'859°4S) $ (6Z°2T2'99€) § (v6'66v'SS9) ¢ 98°26TTHZ0T $ 00°7T6'STI'6T 00°ST6°2S8‘ST vioL
%91'96 ¥8'696°0L S 8T'696 s (sz09) S = S 5 S (tT'16T) $ cozsToL $ 00T08'€L 00°000S9 §334 % LSIYILNI
%bb'v6 S5'690'T0T $ 98sot'T  $§ - S (86's09'7) ¢ - g = $ £9'695T0T $ 00°8T0'£0T 00°000°S. SYVIA HOI4d
%856 EVOTTVI6BT § (v0'SL0'Z) § (17°909°9) $ (Lv'zso'ss) $ (6z'zreioos) ¢ (€8°80€'S59) $ LT'TLE'690'0C $ 00°ZOT‘SY6'ST 00°ST6TTL'ST VL0l 8nS
%YS'66 8v'vT9'68T S 6TTI8CT  $ = S = 7 6T'EEE'S8T 00'¥8t'06T 00°000'SLT AAIT AW ddNS
%0E°66 L6'9Y9'LL9'T  $ BE'BEE'OT $ (vL'€80'TT) ¢ (zS'SvS'ST) ¢ = S 5 S G8'LEE'ER9T $ 00°SOV'689‘T 00'S0t'689°T J1IHIN YoLOW
%68°66 86'vS8'9V0°LT $ (TLv6T'vT) $ (LE'7TS'S9) ¢ (S6'905%68) ¢ (62°2TZ'99€) $ (€8'80€E'SS9) $ €T'00LL8T'8T $ 00°ETZ'S90'/T 00°0TS'8¥8'9T AAITYA LNIHEND
139and Sz A4 SZ'IEE SYFASNVYL  SINIWAVd SANNJTd  9Z0ZAJ 031940  SANNIAY aLA
QILITI0D  NOLLDATIOD LIN  “T10D XVL AQIANUNLIY PR[[oISEM  INFWAVAYIAO  SNOILDATIOD aiasiATy aiLdoav
A9VINIDYA

el pag)



a31ianvnNn

ANNIATH
O - - { (] " ‘ ¢ - { (3 . (s { - { {
%T0°E6 (L6°E¥6'€99'T$) (L6'ZVPS'TITTS)  €0°LBILET'ZTZS 00 TEI'TO8'EZS 000EZ'66Z'CT$ AN TVHANED TV.LOL
INUIAY
%6T1'8L (9z'1£8252%) (9Z'01922%) YL'T7ZE906$% 00'VST‘6ST'I$ 00°€€6'826% uMoJ, I3Y1Q [e10],
%00°001 00°0$ 00°0¥2$ 00°0vZ$ 00°0¥2$ 00°0$ suopjeuoq Joluas
%00°05 (05°69L'0€$) (05°69L'0€$) 05'69L'0€$ 00'6££'09$ 00°6£€'09$ lossassy-sa0IAeS paleys
%0€'69 (y8'ZL9'0LS) (¥8°ZL9'0L$) 91°196'cZ$ 00'7.S'vES 00'¥.S'vES [ejusy
%YL v6 (68'5€EL'82%) (68'5€1'8$) LL'¥98'LGPS 00°000'08¥$ 00°000'09v$ Jsesay|
%95 L6 (7L'70L'L9) 98'969'/6$ 98'9G1'89% 00°198'69% 00°00S'0L$ auoydaja ]
%65 66 (62°989) GZ'€L6'8$ GZ'€16'029 00°000°'L2$ 00000'2L$ anuanay "osI
%8C €€ (8€°6¥8'GL1L$) (8€°602'LES) 29'06.'/5% 00°0¥9'€/L$ 00°000'G6$ 30IAIBS el buip|ing
%25 78 (9L%¥519) (92'¥G19) vZ'58% 00°000'L$ 00°000°L$ Aeigi
%09°€0} 9€'660'€$ 9£'650'EL$ 9£'650'88$ 00°000'G8$ 00°000'G/$ sa84 [elyQ buipjing
%9€ S (00°191'99) (00°191'99) 00'6€€'L$ 00°00S'€L$ 00°00S'€L$ $894 UsWio9IeS
%0001 LLyES LL¥E0'SLS LL'¥€0'06$ 00°000'06$ 00°000'G.$ 38|10 umo
%0S°1S (£0°1L50'c9%) (£0°L20'52$) £6'816'99$ 00°000°0€L$ 00'020'26$ uoning
INUIAIY UMO ], J910
9996 (ES090°LCT) (ES VL 8C3) LV S89°66L3% 009%T L7383 000T¥'828% STUeTnH ISI0 [e10 ]
%EELS (00°0%9%) (00°0t9%) 00°098% 00°005°'L$ 00°00G6°L$ Juswiadlojug meT
%00°00L 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'€G0‘LLS 00'€S0‘LLS 00°€S0°'LL$ uonezijiqe)s [edoiuny
%000 (00°658'2$) (00°658'vZ$) 00°0$ 00'658'vC$ 00'658'vZ$ sjoafold [edidlunpy
%0000} 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'GZ8'LLS 00'GZ8'L1L$ 00GZ8'LL$ juels uoneuodsuel] | 0Q
%00°001 00°0$ 00'L¥$ 00'L¥0'G$ 00'L¥0'G$ 00°000'G$ sjuels) |eJopa/alels osIp
%EE EE (L9'29L29) (29291'29) €e'180'L$ 00'v¥C'es 00'v¥2'cs jonbad
%10°00} 81°0$ (zg£988%) 81'998'L$ 00'998°L$ 00°05.'C$ Juelo sueisjop
%L0°00) vy 0% (95°022%) ¥¥°'299% 00'299% 00'€88$ pajgesig
%0000} L1°0$ 21°0% 11°9/9°/¢€$ 00'929'/€$ 009/9',€$ ‘quiisy palsll maN :10]|id
%00°001 Ge0$ Ge'0$ G£'029'62.$ 00°029'62.$ 00°029'62.$ Juelo uonisuel| [eddiunpy
L CAGEL T
%€0°0S (00'989°€¥ETS)  T00°6VHEVETS) 00€ZSSPETLS 00'60Z2°689'Z$ 00°2,.6'889°C$ PA LD JO 91EIS [E10 L
%EE'G9 (00'820'2$) (00°L¥8°L$) 00GL6'ES 00°€66'G$ 00'952'G$ UOREINP3 INpY
%0005 (00°809°LYE'LS) (00'809°LPE'LS) 00'809°L¥E'LS 009L2'¢89'2$ 0091L2'€89'7$ SOd
sjuelrn uonednpy
nonoiauuo) Jo 9jels
%6.°66 (81'992'6£$) 28'0v2'eeTs 28'661°980'6L$ 00'2Z6'SZL'6L$ 00GL6CS8°8LS Soxe[, [e10],
%9196 (917€87CY) ¥8'696'G$ ¥8'696'0/$ 007208°¢c/$ 00°00069% S884 g 1SeIa]
%by ¥6 (GP'816'G$) GG'690'92$ G5'690'L0L$ 008L0°20L$ 00°000'G.$ soXxe| s, esA Jolid
%¥S 66 (25'698$) 8t vL9'vLS v 19'681% 00'v8%'061$ 00°000'G.L$ ArNeT AN [BJUsWS|ddng
%0€ 66 (€0'8GL'LLS) (€0'8S.'L1$) L6'9¥9'219'L$ 00'507'689'1$ 00'50%7'689'L$ Xe 1 S[IIYA J0jopy
%6866 (20'8se'8L$) 86'tvE'861$ 86'%58'9V0'L1$ 00'€LZ'S90°LL$ 000L5'8¥8'9L$ Xe| Ajadoid juaung
saxe] f11adoag
SNUIAY puUny [BIUIX)
LSYDTI04
3
dASIATY 0L uMMuMMM&@W“M—M@MM HMFM”M WMMMMWM 9]e(] 01 —msu< m05=m>om —uwwgwm ummvzm vmunoveq
NOILDITI0D %

SZ0Z T€ Y21 - JUSWIAIBIS INUIAY SZOZAA - UOI[OF JO UMO],



€ asaLianvnNn
%8¥ZS 99T%9729%§) (99 T#9729%3) ¥ OTO'TISS 00'85S9'€L6$ 00'8S9°€L6$ 40 A¥VOod TV.LO.L
sjuern
%?Z0°00T 12°0%$ 1Z2°0%$ 1ZV¥0'661$ 00'700'661$ 00'¥00'66T$ Uumoj, feuonippy [eioL,
%c0°00L Leovs YA 43 LTvr0'66L$ 00'700°661 $ 00100°66L $ SPEOY PIY UMO L
SLNVYI) NMO.L TYNOILLIAAV
%LZ 0V (L8'189°29%F) (L8'T89°C9%$) ET'TL6'TTIES 00'¥S9VLLS 00'¥S9OVLLS uononpy jo paeod ejo],
%00°00} 00°00L°C$ 00°00LC$ 00°00.LC$ 00°0$ 000% suonjeuoq
VIN G8°.25'ce$ G8'/25'ced g8'/25'ee$ 00°0$ 00°0% pesy 0} Jybry ¥ISST duv
%000 (00°'008$) (00°008%) 000% 00°'008$ 00°008$ Wv3L
%C6'LT (00'61.'20€$) Aoo.m_‘hmom@ 00'L8Z'LLL$ 00°000°0Z¥$ 00°000°0¢¥$ Juelo 30I0HD
%l9EL Aom.vmo.wm@ Aom.vmo_wm@ 08'G¥1'6$ 00°00Z°29% 00°00Z°',9% 443HS
%ES ¢S (25790101 $) (zs'v90°'1L0L$) 8v'GEB'LLLS 00°006Cl2$ 00°006'CL2$ Sjuelg [elspe g sjels
%¢C8'0G (00°2LZ'9€%) (00'z22'9e$) 00'28r'Le$ 00vSL'eL$ 00'¥SL'€L$ JUBI9) 1S0) SS80X]
NOILVONAdd 10 aavod
LSYDHY04
AASIATY 0L o 125pnd poydopy. e 03 [EMIDY SONUIAJY PasiAy 198png paydopy

NOLLDITI0D %

0], an(y 9dueeg

0], an( aoueleg



%06°61 %90°TS %86°'C9 %¢9°'S9 §S°'S9T‘9Tv's S | ¥6'Zv8'19 S | 61°800°8L9°C S | IS6VL6VE'Y S | 0085L°L20°L $ | 00'8SL220L $ s|elol
%V TL %ECEL %VL'SL %1619 12'29C'LLT S | 00009 S| Teees’LLe S | 64°L96'6V1 S | 000€8'LTL S | 0oogs’LTL S uoRI9J|0) 33seM
%LS €S %EE 09 %9v°L9 %¢8°09 ¢0°€06 S g S | 20'E06 S| 86 TOV'T S | 00'S0E‘C S | 00°SOE‘C S UOI1BAIRSUOD)

%00°0 %000 00°000'9 S = S | 00°0009 S = S | 00°0009 $ | 00°0009 S uol11ea.109y
%T10°9L %16, %YE VL %SL'SL 6¥'7€6'SL S| £9°88%'S S| 9T’ Tey 18 S | ¥8°'S¥9TET S | 00°£90°€TE S | 00°£90°ETE S Aseagn
%069 %8789 %E6'69 %EE VL CE6TE LY S [ 000L9° S | Z€'686'0S S [ 89'65€'¢€ET S | 00'6VEV8T S | 00°2¥9'v8T S S9JIAJSS |BID0S / S101UdS

%000 %LT'TT LETULY S = S| ey S| €9/TT S | 00009 $ | 00°009 S UOISSILIWO)) ,SUBJIIBA
%ST'16 %SLEL %9Y°'SL %00°SL €S'SLTL S - S| €S'SLTL S | L¥975'1T S | 00°20L'8¢ S | 00°60¥°82 S ulwpy yijeasH aljgnd
%8L°59 %80°99 %9969 %0%°0L €S°LLS'VT S | S€'SL0°LT S | 88°¢S91LT S | 2T°S59'¥SS S [ 0080928 S | 00°80€°9z8 S sdQ Bulp|ing umo] /s)Jed
%609 %8E'9 %000 %000 & S| - S| - S| - S| - S| - S uoissiwwo) 3uip|ing d1ignd
%1908 %9L°LL %1089 %0TCL 6€°589'66¢ S | 89852071 S | V6 EVYOPY S | 90°€2SEE9 S [ 00296'€0'T S| 00£96°€L0'T S s}231)5 pue shemysiy
%0865 %ET 09 %9S°LE %L VE 79°v6T'L S & S| 96T S | 8€°0/8'E S | 00°S9T'TT $ | 00°'S9T'TT S Juswaseuey Aouadiaw3
%8C €Y %Y1 0F %YS°0S %9 88'869°0T S = S | 88'869°0T S| ZT'T0Z'6T S | 00°006°6C S | 00°006°62 S |BYSIeA ail4
%00°0 %LL 96 %00°00T %00°S9 00°00S‘€E S = S | 00°00S‘E $ [ 000059 S | 00°000°0T S | 00°000°0T S |0J3u0) |ewiuy
%YS'C9 %6¢°SL %E6'TL %€0°'C9 0€'89T'60T S | 0£95¢19 S | 00°52S°0LT S | 00'686°9TT S | 00¥TS28¢ S | 00¥1SL82 S uolssjwwo) a4
%0T°C %6€°0 %EV0 %9L'T L0'T66'S6T S - S | L0'Z66'S6T S | €6°20€'S $ | 00°00€T0E S | 0000€'T0E S 32ljod
%S6 'S %10°S9 %TL'SE %18 v ¥8'9t9'9/ S | Lv'166 S| TETYY'LL S | 69'9€2'19 S | 00°8/88€T S | 00'8/8'8ET S SUoI19|3

%00°08 %CET9 00'88'T S = S | 00%88‘T S | 009TT'E S | 00°000°S $ | 00°000°S S JuawdojaAaQ 21Wouod3
%60°0E %v0°LT %12°9¢C %¥9°'6S L0206 S - $ | L0206 S| €6°CEET S | 00°G€2'C S | 00s€2'T S spuepiapm/spuejuj
%8T'S6 %066 %87 €8 %00°0 00'9L¥'L S z S | 0094¥'L S - S| 009/¥'L S| 009/¥'L S 21eqold
%SC'S9 %S8'69 %60°09 %1189 00°£6L'0S S = S | 00°46L°0S S [ 00°€S9°80T S | 00°0S¥'6ST S | 00°0S¥'6ST S doueldnsuj Apadoug
%0¢ ' 8€ %00°'St %EITE %0T°9€ LEVSO'T S - S| LEVSO'T S | €9°56S S | 00°0S9°T S | 00°0S9‘T S s|eaddy jo pieog Suiuoz
%18'1E %18 vS RLLTT %6V°'LC LT°006'C S = S | £2°006°C S | €£°660T $ | 00°000'% S | 00°000% S Suluoz g Buiuueld
%EV'9L %06'SL %L6°9L %CE9L ¥9'6T9VE S | 0019%0C S | ¥9°599°9¢ S | 9€°€¥S'60T S | 00°602°9%T S | 00'602°9%T S 34310 umo L
%SLV9 %SS 0L %88°9/ %6T V. 98'STV'1/C S = S | 98'STV'T/T S | #T'%90°08L $ 1 0008¥'TS0'T S | 00°08¥'TSO'T S s)jjauag asuly
%SLEL %6689 %8 EL %ELLL 9L'66V'1C S | 80'¥¥8°9 S | ¥8'EVEST S | 9T°06189 S | 00'7€596 S | 00'7€596 S 10333||0D XeL
%12 T9 %8E VL %Y1 0L %06 €L 08'066'ty S | 0000 S | 08°06€'EY $ | ozogg'TeT S |00 TZL V9T S | 00°TZLP9T S 10SSas5yY
%8S €L %LE 6L %8L°LT %CC'CT 00'000S€ S < S | 00000°SE S | 00°000°0T S | 00°000°SH S | 00°000°SY S sunipny
%LO'TL %9S'TL %6S'CL %LT°89 62°79T'€8 S = S | 679’8 S| TLTIT68LT S | 00v£029¢ S | 00'v£029T S uoiensiuiwpy |eldueuly
%E6'LT %86'8€ %ES'9¢C %S8°9¢C 00'S/6'T S - S | 006/6T S | 00°52L S| 0000.C S | 0000LC S 93jjuwio) adueuly
%SY'CS %89°€S %Ct°'S9 %C6'6S 0¥ 0v¥'20g S | 09°7S6 S | 00°E6E'€0E S | 00°£0T'TSY S | 00°00S¥SL S | 00°00SPSL S uoljeJisiuiwpy

CCAd €TAd PTAd pasuadx3 papuadxaun duesquindug ajuejeg QLA 9suadx3y 198png 198png paidopy
% pasinay ST0T ‘LT Y24eN STOZAS




papaau aip saijddns aiow pup pajajdap aip sajddns aiffo

J0103||0] Xe| - SuISIJUBAPY  WoOou4 J0323||0) xe] - salddns "yadQ 201y0 oL 00°00Y
s323fo.d aydiynw 03 anp sasuadxa paixa
'12dQ 3ulpjing umo] - JjoJAed  wou4 JadQ Buipjing UMO] - S3JIAJBS “JUIRIA R Jileday  O) 00°000‘C
abnjsod ui aspaduj
"J9dQ Buip|ing umo] - |oJAed WO 19dQ Buipjing umo] - aSesod 0] 00°000‘C
asnoy ui auop bu1aq aip siipdaa 2o
AemysiH -s21n19s 2dueUBUIRIA R Jleday w0l Aemysiy - sanddng soueusyuiey g sieday o) 00°000‘s

YaJe 1o} sidjsued) SZ0ZA4




Aein

IV TSY Ve S | TTV981SH S YaIen

9v'S6C vy ¢'801'08¢€ Aenuer

S6'660°9S ¥0°€0S'€8¢ 49qUISAON

¢T'€8689 79910991 Jaquiardas




00'06°€0T L S aunr| 98'z94'6TT's S aunr aunr
00'8TT'9/¥'8 S AeN| 00°£80°EL¥'0T S Aen Aen
00°€8L'cLT'OT  $ IMdV| 00'706°82SCT S [dy |dy
00'88%7'S8E0T S YdIeN| 00'67T'S66CT S YdIBN| €€ 0SESLY VT S Yaue
00'879'T60CT S Aenigad| 00°00€°2T9YT  $ Atenugad| z€'6S7'0ZS VT S Aseniqga
00'€9C'T89'€T S Asenuer| 00°695's22'9T ¢ Asenuer| /°88/'/19°9T S Asenuer
00'6CL'60EVYT  $ laqwi=dad| 00°SY0'8TT LT S 1aqwis2aQ| Z6'87T €8S LT S JaquiadaQ
00'08€'888'ST S 19qWIaNON| 00'817'656'ST S 19qWBNON| /6°661'088'6T S laqwanonN
00'SZSVE]'LT S 1390120| 00°€99'8vT‘TC S 13q000| TS 726'vL0'CT S 13003120
00°£99°CZ6'LT S lsquiandass| 00°0€8‘szs'ce S Jaquiandas| T6'¥09'8v8Ce S laquiardas
009€€’0OVL'8T S 1sN3ny| 00°£90°66L°€T S 1SN3Ny| €6'TTS9TE VT S Isn3ny
00'STTTISLT S Ainfl 00'TL8LT'0C S AInr| 95°G/1°85TCC S Ainr
jerol €C0CAd jeiol vC0ZAd |10l  SZ0CAd

puny jesauas ui saduejeq pua YIuo




Tax Collector’s Oifice
222 Bolton Center Rd
Bolton, (T 06043

(860)649-8066 x6101

April 9, 2025

TO: Ross Lally, Finance Committee, Chairman
FROM: Lori Bushnell, Tax Collector

SUBJECT: Suspense List for Fiscal Year 2024-2025

Section 12-165 of the Connecticut General Statutes requires that, at least once in each year, the Tax
Collector shall deliver to the Board of Finance a list of taxes the Collector believes are uncollectable
along with the name of the person against whom each tax was levied and the reason why the Collector

believes each tax is uncollectable.

I hereby certify that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, each tax that is attached has not been
paid, is uncollectable and should be transferred to the suspense tax book.

It is requested that personal property taxes totaling $183.72 be transferred to suspense.

It is requested that motor vehicle and supplemental motor vehicle totaling $17,523.21 be transferred to
suspense ($15,499.20 regular mv, $2,024.01 supp. mv).

Any tax transferred to suspense is not considered an abatement. All suspended accounts will remain on
the computerized records of the Town, and all delinquent motor vehicle bills continue to be reported to
the State Motor Vehicle Department. Transferring accounts to suspense only removes the tax from the
assets of the municipality for financial statement purposes.

Thank you for your attention and review of this information.
Respectfully Submitted,

Lori Bushnell, CCMC
Tax Collector



Suspense List for Fiscal year 2024-2025

ACTION TAKEN BY BOARD OF FINANCE:

TO: Lori Bushnell, Tax Collector of the Town of Bolton:

A detailed examination has been made of the suspense accounts, dated April 9, 2025,
recommending the transfer of certain uncollected taxes to the suspense tax book. The

taxes listed:

3 Personal Property accounts totaling $183.72
70 Motor Vehicle and Supplemental Motor Vehicle accounts totaling $17,523.21

These accounts are believed to be uncollectable, and pursuant to section 12-165 of the
General Statutes authority is hereby given to you to transfer such taxes, in accordance
with law, to the suspense tax book.

Dated at Bolton, CT the day of 2025.
Board of Finance of the Town of Bolton,

by




Modify Suspense Report

TOWN OF BOLTON, TAX COLLECTOR

Date: Time: 14:35:10 Page: 1
Condition (s): Year: 2023, Type: 00 - ALL BILLS, Order: Bill Number, Total Only: No, Recap by Dist: No
Bill # Dst Name Code Reason Date Town Due/Susp Dist Due/SuspSewer Due/Susp Total
2014-04-0080426 LEVITT LISA J 42 MOVED OUT OF STATE 04/08/2025 93.40
MOTOR VEHICLE SUPP # Of Acct: 1 93.40
YR : 2014 TOTAL : 1 93.40
2015-04-0080411 JONES JESSICA M 43 UNABLE TO LOCATE 03/27/2024 79.37
2015-04-0080412 JONES JESSICA M 43 UNABLE TO LOCATE 03/27/2024 77.74
MOTOR VEHICLE SUPP # Of Acct: 2 157.11
YR : 2015 TOTAL : 2 157.11
2016-03-0052471 JONES JESSICA M 43 UNABLE TO LOCATE 03/27/2024 160.29
2016-03-0052472 JONES JESSICA M 43 UNABLE TO LOCATE 03/27/2024 133.38
2016-03-0052473 JONES JESSICA M 43 UNABLE TO LOCATE 03/27/2024 114.27
MOTOR VEHICLE # Of Acct: 3 407.94
YR : 2016 TOTAL : 3 407.94
2017-03-0050239 BALLSIEPER DONALD E 43 UNABLE TO LOCATE 03/27/2024 982.02
2017-03-0050240 BALLSIEPER DONALD E 43 UNABLE TO LOCATE 03/27/2024 9:.75
2017-03-0052499 JONES JESSICA M 43 UNABLE TO LOCATE 03/27/2024 108.42
2017-03-0052500 JONES JESSICA M 43 UNABLE TO LOCATE 03/27/2024 140.79
2017-03-0052501 JONES JESSICA M 43 UNABLE TO LOCATE 03/27/2024 126.75
MOTOR VEHICLE # Of Acct: 5 1,367.73
YR : 2017 TOTAL : 5 1,367.73
2018-03-0050245 BALLSIEPER DONALD E 43 UNABLE TO LOCATE 03/27/2024 9.75
2018-03-0050246 BALLSIEPER DONALD E 43 UNABLE TO LOCATE 03/27/2024 857.22
2018-03-0054931 SUTTON KARLI L 42 MOVED OUT OF STATE 04/08/2025 164.58
MOTOR VEHICLE # Of Acct: 3 1,031.55
2018-04-0080736 SUTTON KARLI L 42 MOVED OUT OF STATE 04/08/2025 107.87
MOTOR VEHICLE SUPP # Of Acct: 1 107.87
YR : 2018 TOTAL : 4 1,139.42
2019-03-0051810 GAGNON JEANNE M 41 DECEASED 04/08/2025 16.09
2019-03-0053473 MELQUIST TIMOTHY J 42 MOVED OUT OF STATE 04/08/2025 433.01
2019-03-0054970 SUTTON KARLI L 42 MOVED OUT OF STATE 04/08/2025 231.99
MOTOR VEHICLE # Of Acct: 3 681.09
2019-04-0080464 MCGRATH CONNOR W 42 MOVED OUT OF STATE 04/08/2025 382.65
2019-04-0080473 MELQUIST TIMOTHY J 42 MOVED OUT OF STATE 04/08/2025 217.15
MOTOR VEHICLE SUPP # Of Acct: 2 599.80
YR : 2019 TOTAL : 5 1,280.89
2020-03-0053276- MCGRATH CONNOR W 42 MOVED OUT OF STATE 04/08/2025 22.48
2020-03-0053277 MCGRATH CONNOR W 42 MOVED OUT OF STATE 04/08/2025 558.33
2020-03-0053335 MELQUIST TIMOTHY J 42 MOVED OUT OF STATE 04/08/2025 986.14
2020-03-0054761 SUTTON KARLI I 42 MOVED OUT OF STATE 04/08/2025 241.71
2020-03-0055506 ST JOHN MICHAEL A 42 MOVED OUT OF STATE 04/08/2025 486.57
MOTOR VEHICLE

# Of Acct: 5

2,295.23



Modify Suspense Report

TOWN OF BOLTON, TAX COLLECTOR
Year: 2023,

Condition (s):

Bill #

Date: 04/08/2025
Type: 00 - ALL BILLS,

Dst Name

Time:
Order:

14:35:10

Bill Number,

Total Only:

No, Recap

by Dist: No

Page: 2

Code Reason Date Town Due/Susp Dist Due/SuspSewer Due/Susp Total
YR : 2020 TOTAL : 5 2,295.23
2021-02-0040131 JSC PAINTING & POWERWASHING 45 OUT OF BUSINESS 04/08/2025 83.79
PERSONAL. PROPERTY # Of Acct: 1 83.79
2021-03-0053271 MCGRATH CONNOR W 42 MOVED OUT OF STATE 04/08/2025 17.53
2021-03-0053272 MCGRATH CONNOR W 42 MOVED OUT OF STATE 04/08/2025 532.99
2021-03-0053327 MELQUIST TIMOTHY J 42 MOVED OUT OF STATE 04/08/2025 866.36
2021-03-0055522 ST JOHN MICHAEL A 42 MOVED OUT OF STATE 04/08/2025 417.44
MOTOR VEHICLE # Of Acct: 4 1,834.32
2021-04-0080432 LUNDELL JOHN J 42 MOVED OUT OF STATE 04/08/2025 54.18
2021-04-0080488 MONTIE MARY M 43 UNABLE TO LOCATE 03/27/2024 44.44
MOTOR VEHICLE SUPP # Of Acct: 2 98.62
YR : 2021 TOTAL : 7 2,016.73
2022-02-0040133 JSC PAINTING & POWERWASHING 45 OUT OF BUSINESS 04/08/2025 88.74
PERSONAL PROPERTY # Of Acct: 1 88.74
2022-03-0050172 ARNO CYRIL P IV 42 MOVED OUT OF STATE 04/08/2025 124.97
2022-03-0050899 CLARK BRIAN A 42 MOVED OUT OF STATE 04/08/2025 227.87
2022-03-0052258 HIOKI JUN 42 MOVED OUT OF STATE 04/08/2025 469.70
2022-03-0052732 LAIUS RAIVO 41 DECEASED 04/08/2025 16.23
2022-03-0052733 LAIUS RAIVO 41 DECEASED 04/08/2025 7.47
2022-03-0053315 MCGRATH CONNOR W 42 MOVED OUT OF STATE 04/08/2025 16.23
2022-03-0053316 MCGRATH CONNOR W 42 MOVED OUT OF STATE 04/08/2025 446.97
2022-03-0053375 MELQUIST TIMOTHY J 42 MOVED OUT OF STATE 04/08/2025 785.21
2022-03-0053452 MONTIE MARY M 43 UNABLE TO LOCATE 03/27/2024 135.36
2022-03-0054446 SANVILLE JESSICA M 42 MOVED OUT OF STATE 04/08/2025 1,144.54
2022-03-0054750 STAGG CODY L 42 MOVED OUT OF STATE 04/08/2025 294 .41
2022-03-0055360 WHITTAKER RASHAWN S 43 UNABLE TO LOCATE 04/08/2025 16.23
MOTOR VEHICLE # Of Acct: 12 3,685.19
2022-04-0080124 CLARK BRIAN A 42 MOVED OUT OF STATE 04/08/2025 8.12
2022-04-0080614 STJOHN MICHAEL A 42 MOVED OUT OF STATE 04/08/2025 365.82
2022-04-0080636 THOMAS ANAJA A 43 UNABLE TO LOCATE 04/08/2025 55.44
2022-04-0080703 WHITTAKER RASHAWN S 43 UNABLE TO LOCATE 04/08/2025 58.82
MOTOR VEHICLE SUPP # Of Acct: 4 488.20
YR : 2022 TOTAL : 17 4,262.13
2023-02-0040019 ASHLEY SCARBOROUGH & PIERCE LLC 45 OUT OF BUSINESS 04/08/2025 11.19
PERSONAL PROPERTY # Of Acct: 1 11.19
2023-03-0050186 ARNOLD STEPHEN H 41 DECEASED 04/08/2025 16.23
2023-03-0050187 ARNOLD STEPHEN H 41 DECEASED 04/08/2025 68.17
2023-03-0050188 ARNOLD STEPHEN H 41 DECEASED 04/08/2025 7.14
2023-03-0050189 ARNOLD STEPHEN H 41 DECEASED 04/08/2025 6.82
2023-03-0050190 ARNOLD STEPHEN H 41 DECEASED 04/08/2025 16.23
2023-03-0050373 BELLEFLEUR JACOB W 42 MOVED OUT OF STATE 04/08/2025 163.05
2023-03-0050374 BELLEFLEUR KELLIE M 42 MOVED OUT OF STATE 04/08/2025 220.83
2023-03-0051751 FOSTER BRETT K 42 MOVED OUT OF STATE 04/08/2025 1,320.15
2023-03-0052647 KLEIN MARIANNE 41 DECEASED 04/08/2025 94.78



Modify Suspense Report

TOWN OF BOLTON, TAX COLLECTOR

Date: 04/08/2025 Time: 14:35:10 Page: 3

Condition (s): Year: 2023, Type: 00 - ALL BILLS, Order: Bill Number, Total Only: No, Recap by Dist: No
Bill # Dst Name Code Reason Date Town Due/Susp Dist Due/SuspSewer Due/Susp Total
2023-03-0052748 LAIUS RAIVO 41 DECEASED 04/08/2025 16.23
2023-03-0052749 LATIUS RAIVO 41 DECEASED 04/08/2025 6.82
2023-03-0052750 LATIUS RAIVO 41 DECEASED 04/08/2025 190.86
2023-03-0053023 LOVELL KELLY M 42 MOVED OUT OF STATE 04/08/2025 362.90
2023~-03-0053670 NILSON JUSTIN G 42 MOVED OUT OF STATE 04/08/2025 240.85
2023-03-0053841 PARKER BRIAN D 42 MOVED OUT OF STATE 04/08/2025 16.23
2023-03-0053877 PARSONS JAMES J 43 UNABLE TO LOCATE 04/08/2025 143.80
2023-03-0054189 RICCIO LILI G 43 UNABLE TO LOCATE 04/08/2025 145.42
2023-03-0054373 RUSSO MATTHEW A 42 MOVED OUT OF STATE 04/08/2025 719.64
2023-03-0054785 STJOHN MICHAEL A 42 MOVED OUT OF STATE 04/08/2025 323.30
2023-03-0054897 THOMAS ANAJA A 43 UNABLE TO LOCATE 04/08/2025 80.18
2023-03-0055317 WHITTAKER RASHAWN S 43 UNABLE TO LOCATE 04/08/2025 36.52
MOTOR VEHICLE # Of Acct: 21 4,196.15
2023-04-0080207 DOBRANKSI ARTHUR E 41 DECEASED 04/08/2025 33.50
2023-04-0080463 MAULUCCI MATTHEW J 42 MOVED OUT OF STATE 04/08/2025 445.51
MOTOR VEHICLE SUPP # Of Acct: 2 479.01
YR : 2023 TOTAL : 24 4,686.35
Grand Total: 73 17,706.93



Town of Bolton, Connecticut
Finance Committee
Budget Calendar
FY2026 Budget Calendar

4/10/25 Finance Committee Special Meeting (If necessary) — Budget Discussion
Location: Town Hall 7:15 PM

4/14-4/18/25  Bolton Public Schools Spring Recess

4 1 a
d

——beocation-Fown Hall 745 PM— ; : S .=- v ‘AEL

4/17/25 Finance Committee Regular Meeting — Location: Town Hall 7:15 PM

4/17/25 Budget Filed with Town Clerk (5 days prior to Public Hearing)

4/17/25 Public Notice Issued (5 days prior to Public Hearing)

4/22/25 Public Hearing/Finance Committee Special Meeting (if necessary) Location: Town Hall

Time: 7:00 PM (THIS IS A TUESDAY) (Must be completed by May 1, 2025 by Charter)

4/23/25 Finance Committee Special Meeting (If necessary) — Budget Discussion
Location: Town Hall 7:15 PM (THIS IS A WEDNESDAY)

5/1/25 Finance Committee Special Meeting (If necessary) — Budget Discussion (Must adopt the budget on
or before 5/10/25 by Charter)

5/15/25 Finance Committee Regular Meeting — Location: Town Hall 7:15 PM

5/16/25 Budget Filed with Town Clerk (5 days prior to Public Referendum)

5/16/25 Public Notice Issued (5 days prior to Public Referendum)

5/20/25 Budget Referendum



Town of Bolton, Connecticut
Finance Committee
Budget Calendar
FY2026 Budget Calendar

4/10/25 Finance Committee Special Meeting (If necessary) — Budget Discussion
Location: Town Hall 7:15 PM

4/14-4/18/25  Bolton Public Schools Spring Recess

4/17/25 Finance Committee Regular Meeting — Location: Town Hall 7:15 PM

4/17/25 Budget Filed with Town Clerk (5 days prior to Public Hearing)

4/17/25 Public Notice Issued (S days prior to Public Hearing)

4/22/25 Public Hearing/Finance Committee Special Meeting (if necessary) Location: Town Hall

Time: 7:00 PM (THIS IS A TUESDAY) (Must be completed by May 1, 2025 by Charter)

4/23/25 Finance Committee Special Meeting (If necessary) — Budget Discussion
Location: Town Hall 7:15 PM (THIS IS A WEDNESDAY)

5/1/25 Finance Committee Special Meeting (If necessary) — Budget Discussion (Must adopt the budget on
or before 5/10/25 by Charter)

5/15/25 Finance Committee Regular Meeting — Location: Town Hall 7:15 PM

5/16/25 Budget Filed with Town Clerk (5 days prior to Public Referendum)

5/16/25 Public Notice Issued (S days prior to Public Referendum)

5/20/25 Budget Referendum



